

John Swope

Louisville, KY

Summary

Experienced Multi Unit Partner with a demonstrated history of working in the restaurant industry. Will exceed 30 million dollars in sales in 2021. Skilled in People Development, Restaurant Management, Made from Scratch Food & Beverages, New Restaurant Openings and Menu Design.

Experience

-  **Market Partner**
Aspen Creek Grill – 8 Locations (5 in TX, 1 in IN & 2 in KY)
Jan 2014 – Present (7 yrs 4 mos)
-  **Managing Partner**
Aspen Creek Grill – Fern Creek
Sep 2008 – Dec 2013 (5 yrs 4 mos)
-  **Managing Partner**
Texas Roadhouse
Apr 1998 – Aug 2008 (10 yrs 5 mos)

Education

-  **The University of Texas at Austin**
1984 – 1989

Skills

Restaurant Management - New Restaurant Openings - Food Service - Multi-unit - Menu Development - Hospitality - Food - Food & Beverage - Franchising